

WICHITA FALLS CULTURAL RESOURCES SURVEY
WICHITA COUNTY HERITAGE SOCIETY
SURVEY FORM

No. on Master List 166

Address 1808 Rose

Photo Data: Roll 8 Frame 33



1808 Rose

House was built in 1919 by Judge Les Humphrey.

Following the Humphrey tenure, a family by the name of Cox lived in the house for several years. A third family (name unknown) owned the house for only about a year before it was purchased by Dr. Harvey Martin.

Dr. Martin restored the house for use as his office. No alterations were made to the exterior (other than paint) except that a side porch, which had been "boarded up", had the boards removed and replaced with glass. This porch originally was an open porch.

Inside, the Martins opened up a door into the dining room which was part of the original plan and had been closed up by one of the earlier owners. They also built a partition in what had been a wide, open doorway between the living room and dining room.

The Martin remodeling job was completed in July 1986.

... Nancy Sherrill 1/20/87
Informant: Mrs. Harvey Martin (Sherry)

Colonial Revival style

Chain of title

1920 - 1950 Leslie Humphrey

1950 - 51 Ralph A. Wolfe "Wolfe Music House"

1952 - 70 W/M Lewis Cox